
.MEMORANDUM TO: 

. FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

September 19, 1996 

I have reviewed the revised ISI inspection plan outline, dated September 17, 
1996, and have approved it for use during the conduct of the ISI at the 
Dresden Nuclear Power Station. Notwithstanding these confirmed plans, the ISI 
team should remain flexible and receptive to new approaches and information. 
In consultation with me, you should be prepared to modify the plan, as 
necessary, to more effectively react to developing issues. 

Keep me apprised of the status of the development of the inspection plan 
outline relative to the sustained observation of work activities during the 
upcoming Dresden, Unit 3 refueling outage. Once you have developed the 
inspection plan outline for this inspection effort, it should be submitted to 
me for approval. 

Following the onsite inspection activities, the ISI team will prepare an 
inspection report for submittal to me. It is essential that this report be 
issued in accordance with the established schedule so that the inspection 
findings and conclusions can be considered during the January 1997 Senior 
Management Meeting. 
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